

RE: Pre-Hearing QFRs- Nomination - Bishop - Senate Budget Committee

From: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
To: "Nersesian, Mallory (Budget)" <(b)(6)>
Date: Mon, 03 Mar 2025 13:18:19 -0500

Fantastic. Thank you, Mallory. That all looks good.

From: Nersesian, Mallory (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 1:17 PM
To: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Pre-Hearing QFRs- Nomination - Bishop - Senate Budget Committee

I just met with Cap Police, and at this point they expect Hon. Vought, Bishop, and Bishop's wife to
(b)(6)

Please let me know if you have any additional questions and/or if I missed anything.

Thank you!

Best,

Mallory

From: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:43 AM
To: Nersesian, Mallory (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Pre-Hearing QFRs- Nomination - Bishop - Senate Budget Committee

Thanks for the clarification.

Yes, he will wait in (b)(6) with Mr. Bishop.

From: Nersesian, Mallory (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:41 AM
To: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> (b)>
Subject: RE: Pre-Hearing QFRs- Nomination - Bishop - Senate Budget Committee

He did go through screening for his hearing. Bishop is exempt being a former Member, and has to be wearing his Member pin.

Cap Police said (b)(6)
(b)(6)

Thank you!

From: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:38 AM
To: Nersesian, Mallory (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Pre-Hearing QFRs- Nomination - Bishop - Senate Budget Committee

Yes they will be there at the same time.

Can you check on that? I don't believe he did for his hearing. It would be ideal for them to go through together.

From: Nersesian, Mallory (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:25 AM
To: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Pre-Hearing QFRs- Nomination - Bishop - Senate Budget Committee

Thank you!

And confirming he will be arriving with Hon. Bishop? I am fairly certain he needs to go through screening.

I will discuss with Cap Police.

Best,

Mallory

From: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 11:16 AM
To: Nersesian, Mallory (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Pre-Hearing QFRs- Nomination - Bishop - Senate Budget Committee

Hi Mallory,

Just flagging that Director Vought will also be in attendance at the hearing and will need to be with the police escort as well.

Thank you,
Hugh

From: Nersesian, Mallory (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 8:57 AM
To: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Pre-Hearing QFRs- Nomination - Bishop - Senate Budget Committee

Good morning,

I confirmed with Cap Police that they will meet Hon. Bishop and his wife at (b)(6)
(b)(6)

Best,

Mallory

From: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 2:00 PM
To: Nersesian, Mallory (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Pre-Hearing QFRs- Nomination - Bishop - Senate Budget Committee

Thank you for that Mallory.

What room number is the anteroom? I'll plan to have him there around 9:30am. Do you know if Chairman Graham will come into the ante room before the hearing?

(b)(6)

Thank you,
Hugh

From: Nersesian, Mallory (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:57 AM
To: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Cc: McCandless, Alexandra EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Pre-Hearing QFRs- Nomination - Bishop - Senate Budget Committee

Apologies, I should have been more clear we can put him in our (b)(6) before the hearing. There is a little conference room in there.

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

I am meeting with Cap Police on Monday to plan everything, so I just need to know by tomorrow hopefully.

10 seats is no problem, we will save the first row.

Thank you!

Best,

Mallory

From: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:43 AM
To: Nersesian, Mallory (Budget) <(b)(6)>; Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Cc: McCandless, Alexandra EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Pre-Hearing QFRs- Nomination - Bishop - Senate Budget Committee

Thank you, Mallory.

Escort from the door to the hearing room would be great. What door should he be at and when?

Is there a holding room or will he go straight into the hearing room?

I'll work with SSA to get Dan a parking pass for the day of.

10 seats reserved would be great.

From: Nersesian, Mallory (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 9:15 AM
To: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Cc: McCandless, Alexandra EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Pre-Hearing QFRs- Nomination - Bishop - Senate Budget Committee

Good morning,

Do you have any requests that I should make Capitol Police aware of? Will he need an escort from the door to the hearing room?

How many reserved seats will he need?

Please let me know what you need from me.

Thank you!

Best,

Mallory

From: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 1:21 PM
To: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>; Nersesian, Mallory (Budget) <(b)(6)>

Cc: McCandless, Alexandra EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>
Subject: RE: Pre-Hearing QFRs- Nomination - Bishop - Senate Budget Committee

When does the hearing have to get noticed by?

Is the Chairman going to introduce Mr. Bishop or does Budget allow other members of the committee/off the committee to introduce?

Can you list him as Hon. Dan Bishop

Does WHCO need to brief on the BI?

From: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 10:38 AM
To: Nersesian, Mallory (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Cc: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>; McCandless, Alexandra EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>
Subject: RE: Pre-Hearing QFRs- Nomination - Bishop - Senate Budget Committee

Mallory –

Now that we have sent this. What else do you need from us that is still outstanding? We are working on his 5-Day OGE letter. We will send over testimony (when do you need that by?). What else?

Best,
Hal

From: Nersesian, Mallory (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 2:01 PM
To: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>
Cc: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>; McCandless, Alexandra EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>
Subject: RE: Pre-Hearing QFRs- Nomination - Bishop - Senate Budget Committee

Thank you!

From: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 1:46 PM
To: Nersesian, Mallory (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Cc: Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>; McCandless, Alexandra EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>
Subject: RE: Pre-Hearing QFRs- Nomination - Bishop - Senate Budget Committee

Hi Mallory –

Please find Mr. Bishop's completed pre-hearing questions attached. I also understand you requested a copy of Mr. Bishop's Certificate of Divestiture – that is also attached.

Please let us know what else you need from us prior to the hearing.

Best,
Hal

From: Nersesian, Mallory (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 12:19 PM
To: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> <(b)>
Cc: Nersesian, Mallory (Budget) <(b)(6)>
Subject: Pre-Hearing QFRs- Nomination - Bishop - Senate Budget Committee

Good afternoon Hal,

Please find attached the pre-hearing questions for the record submitted by Senators Merkley and Murray to the Hon. James Daniel Bishop to be Deputy Director, OMB.

Please confirm confirmation, and let me know if you need anything else. Apologies, if more people should be on this email.

Thank you!

Best,

Mallory

Mallory Nersesian
Chief Clerk
Senate Budget Committee
Washington, D.C. 20510
(b)(6)